

CURRICULUM VITAE

KEITH T. CHIMANGA

Address:332 East Carriage Way Woolwich Arsenal London SE18 6GT United Kingdom

Date of birth: 14/04/1987

Gender: Male

Nationality: Zimbabwean

Marital Status: Married

Email: keithchimanga05@gmail.com

Mobile phone: 07789147392

Licence no: CHIMA804147KT9LG O7

Personal Statement

I am a reliable, ambitious and compassionate individual who thrives on new challenges. I am completely committed to providing the best quality care possible to those around me. I have been in regular, permanent employment since I left school 15 years ago with (5) years Care giving experience.

Education History

Gillingham Primary school 1993 -2000

Dzivarasekwa High School 2001 -2004 (5GCSEs equivalent including English, Maths, History, Accounts and Science)

Dzivarasekwa High School 2004-2006(Advanced Level 2GCSEs equivalent including Bible Studies and Shona)

Work History

Temporary Teacher (Gillingham Primary School, Harare) 10 August 2007 – 01 December 2011

Duties: Teaching Children, Education & Training

Waiter (Cresta Jameson – Harare) 10 April 2012– 03 January 2017

Duties: to serve people with food and wash all the kitchen utensils

Mark Transport – (Harare) 15 June 2017 – 05 May 2018

Duties included: Driving and Collecting deliveries to the company.

Care Assistant-(Gunhill PVT Clinic)09/2018

Duties include

- Infection control measure.
- Clinic accidents

- Exercises and hygiene
- Nutrition and feeding
- Prevention of pressure bowel and bladder care

Home Carer - (RamPersonnelHealthcare) 11/23 - 06/04/2024

(Specialising in Geriatric, Post-Operative and Convalescent Care)

Duties include:

- write care plans
- monitor patients' vital signs, such as blood pressure and heart rate
- checking observation reports & liaising with family members of clients
- supervise a team of care assistants
- attend team meetings with service managers
- undertake routine shopping errands
- reporting to the Duty Manager
- train and mentor new staff
- provide emergency cover
- complete patient medication records

Care Assistant (Augstin Health Care)08/04/2024 Current Working

- Personal Care Assistance
- Administering Medication
- Meal Preparation
- Household Duties
- Medication Count
- Reporting to the Duty Manager
- Providing emergency cover

Qualifications

20 April 2018

Community Based Care Certificate –Zimbabwe Red Cross Society

30 June 2018

Nurse Aid Certificate –Zimbabwe Red Cross Society

30 August 2018

Advanced First Aid Certificate –Zimbabwe Red Cross Society

Faculty of Science - Zimbabwe Open University

20 January 2023

Manual Handling – Compassion Care Training

10 December 2023

E- Learning skills

References

Available on request